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Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

From: Veron Chen (LKKAuto)
Sent: Wednesday, 3 January, 2018 4:13 PM
To: PBSP
Subject: RE: PENDING FINALISE

Dear Caroline, 

 

Kindly advise vehicle status. 

 

If vehicle has been repaired, please finalize with us.  

 

1) SJP 6588D-DOA: 31/10/17 (MSIG TP) 

2) SKA 1879P-DOA: 3/11/2017 (MSIG TP) 

3) SLD 5938Z-DOA:9/11/2017 (ALLIED WORLD TP) 

4) SKM 8208S-DOA: 13/11/17 (MSIG TP)  

5) SLA 2749M-DOA: 11/11/17 (FWD OD) 

6) SJS 9838Y-DOA: 25/11/17 (MSIG TP) 

7) SDX 8999S-DOA: 9/11/17 (FCI TP) 

8) SKF 5865B-DOA: 14/11/17 (MSIG TP) 

 

 
 

Best Regards, 

Veron Chen | Case Handler 

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd 

Phone: 6256-3561 | email :sur@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315 

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933) 

 

 

 

 

                   

 

 

From: Veron Chen (LKKAuto)  

Sent: Monday, 4 December, 2017 4:44 PM 

To: PBSP <pml-pbsp@simedarby.com.sg> 

Subject: RE: PENDING FINALISE 

 

Dear Caroline, 

 

Kindly advise vehicle status. 

 

If vehicle has been repaired, please finalize with us.  

 

1) SJN 888M-DOA: 19/7/2017 (MSIG TP) 

2) SLK 7739G-DOA: 5/11/17 (MSIG TP) 

3) SKF 2168A-DOA:31/10/17 (MSIG OD) 

4) SKJ 9448A-DOA: 13/11/17 (MSIG OD)  

5) SKA 1879P-DOA: 3/11/17 (MSIG TP) 

6) EM 9988M-DOA: 26/9/17 (MSIG TP) 

7) SLD 5938Z-DOA: 9/11/17 (ALLIED WORLD TP) 
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

Sent: Wednesday, 22 November, 2017 12:32 PM 

To: PBSP <pml-pbsp@simedarby.com.sg> 

Subject: FW: PENDING FINALISE 

 

Dear Caroline, 

 

Kindly advise vehicle status. 

 

If vehicle has been repaired, please finalize with us.  

 

1) SJW 5249C-DOA: 1/8/2017 (FCI TP) 

2) SJN 888M-DOA: 19/7/2017 (MSIG TP) 

3) SLE 6979T-DOA: 11/10/17 (MSIG TP) 

 
 

 

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

Sent: Tuesday, 7 November, 2017 5:21 PM 

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

3) SLC 6988C-DOA: 11/9/2017 (SOMPO OD) 

4) SLE 6979T-DOA: 11/10/17 (MSIG TP) 

 
 

 

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

Sent: Monday, 30 October, 2017 4:49 PM 

To: PBSP <pml-pbsp@simedarby.com.sg> 

Subject: PENDING FINALISE 

 

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

 

 

 

 

                   

 

 


